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. July 6, 2000

Ms. Xuan-Thao N. Nguyen, Esq.
Pryor Cashman Sherman & Flynn LLP
410 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10022-4441

Re: BRACELET B4260
Copyright Office Control No. 60-608-1552(D)

I{)IPI?RARY Dear Ms. Nguyen:
CONGRESS
You requested that the Copyright Office Board of Appeals reconsider registration

of the claim to copyright of the Yurman Design Company in the work entitled
BRACELET B4260. Thank you for sending the reproduction of the placement of the
copyright notice on the bracelet and the actual size of the notice. 1 apologize for the delay
in responding.

“,mgton Upon clarification of the notice question, the Board of Appeals again reconsidered

D.C this bracelet and decided that it satisfies the requirements for registration under 17 U.S.C.

20559-6000 410(a). The certificate, with the effective date of registration as July 1, 1997, is enclosed.

Sincerely,

Nanette Petruzzelli
Chief, Examining Division
for the
Copyright Office Board of Appeals

Enclosure:
C. Q. Certificate
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